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Tallow Chandlers.
Cooper Brothers (& oil refiners) 

Victoria Works, Mottram

Wheelwrights.
Battye George, Tintwistie 
Beard John, Mottram 
Wagstaff Martha, Mottram

Places of Worship,
AND THEIB MINISTERS.

ST. MARY'S CHURCH, Mottram  
Rev.David Seddon,tncar; Chs. 
Abhott, curate

CHRISTCHURCH, Tintwistle-Rev 
James Augustus Page, in­ 
cumbent

INDEPENDENTCHAPEL, Mottram,
Kev.Alexander Bell 

INDEPENDENTCHAPEL Tintwistie
Kev. Kobert George Milne

CALVINISTCHAPELjHollillgWOrth
WESLEYAN METHODIST CHAPEL,

Tintwistie 
NEW CONNEXION METHODIST

CHAPEL, Hollingworth
ASSOCIATIONMETHODISTCHAPEL

Hollingworth
CHAPEL OP THE CHRISTIANBRE- 

THREN Hollingworth

YOUNG MEN'S MUTUAL!MPROVE- 
MENT SociETY,Mottram Jno. 
Sidebottom, president; Thos. 
Tinker, secretary

Conveyance by Railway.
ON THE MANCHESTEHjSHEFFlELD 

AND LINCOLNSHIRE LINE.
Station at BROADBOTTOM, about 

a mile and a half south from 
Mottram John Cummings, 
clerk in charge; Jas. Roberts, 
assistant clerk

Carriers.
To ASHTON-UNDER-LYNE, Thos. 

Drinkwater,fromHollingworth 
daily

To GLOSSOP, Job Sidebotham, 
from Mottram, Monday,Wed- 
nesday, and Friday

To MANCHESTER, Job Sidebot­ 
ham, from Mottram. Tuesday, 
Thursday, & Saturday

To STOCKPORT, Wm. Hill, from 
Hollingworth, daily

KADCLIFFE AND PRESTWICH,
WITH PILKINGTON, STAND, UNSWOKTH, WHITEHELD, <fcc.

KADCLIFFE, a village and parish having no dependent township, is situated in the hundred 
of Salford, and diocese of Manchester, from which town it is distant six miles N.N.W. by road and 
seven bjirailway; and two miles and a half by rail S.S.W. from Bury. The area of the parish 
is 2,880 acres of land; and its population in 1801 was 2,497; in 1831, 3,904; in 1841, 5,099; 
and according to the parliamentary census of 1851, it contained 6,293 inhabitants. The rateable 
value of the parish in the present year, 1852, is J622,640. Radcliffe enjoys its full share of all 
those advantages which characterise the neighbouring towns, resulting from the establishment 
of the cotton and other manufactures, which consist chiefly of ginghams, checks, ticks, nan­ 
keens, and fustians; besides cotton spinning, smallware manufactures, and calico printing: 
and in the parish and its neighbourhood are several coal mines the whole affording employ­ 
ment to large numbers of the working population, both male and female. The East Lancashire 
Railway and the Bolton and Bury Caual, which pass close to the village, furnish the greatest 
facilities for the transit of its manufactures and merchandise to and from Manchester, Liver­ 
pool, Bury, and the principal towns and villages in the manufacturing district. The village is 
lighted with gas from the works of the Radcliffe and Pilkington Gas Company, formed in the 
year 1845.

The PARISH CHURCH of Radcliffe is a very ancient structure. The living is a rectory, rated 
in the King's Book at £21. Os. 5d. and now valued at J6368. It is in the patronage of the Earl 
of Wilton, and incumbency of the Rev. Nathaniel Milne. The aggregate amount of the tithes, 
commuted in 1839, is .£99. Os. 9d. ST. THOMAS', Chapel of Ease, is a neat building erected in 
1821. The living is a perpetual curacy in the gift of the rector, and in the enjoyment of the 
Rev. Robert Fletcher; income, ^6120. The Wesleyan Methodists have two Chapels here, one 
at Radcliffe Bridge and the other at Radcliffe Hall. The latter is an excellent building of stone, 
in, connexion with which is a Day and Sunday School, a neat brick building erected by subscrip­ 
tion in 1851-2, at the cost of about ^500. The LYCEUM, instituted in 1851, occupies a large 
room in Church-street, Mr. Samuel Wheelhouse, hon. secretary.

A new MARKET HOUSE was built in the village in.1851, at a cost of £1,500, by the Ea^ of 
Wilton, who is lord of the manor. The Poor House here, in connection with the Bury  *£ *f ?-n 
occupies a healthy situation; the site, together with the materials necessary for its consrn£.°*  *e 
were given by the late Earl of Wilton. Radcliffe Races are held annually, about the mwmcn tne
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August; and fairs on the 29th and 30th of April for horses and horned Cattle; and on the 28th 
and 29th of September for wool, cloth, and pedlery. '

PEESTWICH, a village and township in the parish of Prestwich-cum-Oldham, is four miles 
N.W. from Manchester, and five miles S.S.E. from Bury. The population of the township in 
1801 was 1,811; in 1811, 2,175 ; in 1821, 2,724; in 1831, 2,941; in 1841, 3,180; and in 1851 
it amounted to 4,070 persons. The gross value of Prestwich in 1850 was £15,115. 9s. lOd. and 
the rateable value £12,530. The area of the township is about 750 statute acres. The mano­ 
rial rights belong to the Earl of Wilton. Though this is one of the most extensive parishes in 
Lancashire, yet no mention is made in the Domesday survey of any church existing here at 
that period, but two centuries afterwards it is proved to have a parish church; and in the 
papal return made at that time, Oldham is not mentioned. This circumstance, therefore, seems 
decisive of the proper designation of the parish awarding the precedency to Prestwich, and 
showing that when in connexion the name should be written Prestwich-cum-Oldham, as it 
stands in the parliamentary population return of 1841, and not Oldham-cum-Prestwich as it 
stood in that by which it was preceded. Mr. Whitaker, the historian of Manchester, speaks of 
a church being at Prestwich in Saxon times, but there is no conclusive evidence that such was 
the fact. The present Church, dedicated to St. Mary, is a stately Gothic structure, with a tower 
which is 85 feet in height, containing a peal of six bells. The date of its erection is fixed by 
several antiquarians about the year 1420. The Church may be said to overhang a rich and 
lovely valley, luxuriantly wooded, and presenting some rich and highly picturesque scenery, 
dotted with pleasant villages and populous towns, while Manchester, more distant, is seen in a 
line of murky dignity, towering over all. The interior of the church, chiefly formed of solid 
oak, is in an excellent state of preservation. In the Wilton Chapel, which stands to the right 
of the altar, are several handsome monuments commemorative of various members of the noble 
house of Wilton. The living is a rectory, in the gift of the Marquis of Westminster, and incum­ 
bency of the Rev. Henry Mildred Birch, M.A.

ST. MARGARET'S CHURCH, Hodge lane, is a neat stone edifice, the first stone of which was 
laid on the 3rd of March, 1849, by the Duchess of Cambridge. It cost £2,500, raised by sub^ 
scription. It is in the pointed Gothic style of architecture, opened in 1851, and consecrated in 
the early part of the present year (1852), by the Bishop of Manchester.

The COUNTY LUNATIC ASYLUM is a spacious range of buildings of brick, with stone facings, 
erected in 1851. The number of inmates is limited to 500. In connexion with this well 
arranged institution is a neat Chapel for the use of the inmates. Adjacent to the village, and 
fronting the Bury New road, is a Jewish Cemetery, a very peculiar building, erected in 1841. 
The house attached to it is occupied by Simon Henry Lazarus. ,

Manufactures spreading from Manchester have made considerable progress here^though- 
much less than in that part of the parish which comes within the division of Oldham. The' 
weaving of cotton and silk, checks, ginghams, and smallwares, chiefly for the Manchester houses,, 
occupy many of the inhabitants of this and the neighbouring townships. The parish of Prest­ 
wich is about fifteen miles in length and four in breadth ; a great part of the land is in pasture,, 
and to the produce of the dairies Manchester is beholden for a large proportion of its daily 
supplies. The air of Prestwich and its immediate vicinity is remarkably pure, and the township 
is noted for the longevity of many of its inhabitants. In the year 1747, the ages of seven per­ 
sons amounted in the aggregate to 558 years, namely Dr.Goodwin, the rector, 70; Mr.Scholes;. 
the curate, 78 ; Ealph Guest, churchwarden, 85 ; Robert Diggle, parish clerk, 85; Ann Diggle,, 
his wife, 78; Edmund Berry, sexton, 76 ; and Mary Berry, his wife, 86. In 1821, according to* 
the census then taken, there were found in the parish no fewer than forty-five persons between, 
the ages of 80 and 90, and two between the ages of 90 and 100 years.

The townships of Great and Little Heaton are both in this parish, -and adjacent to the* 
village of Prestwich. They are respectively four and five miles north of Manchester. Great 
Heaton, situated on the southern extremity of Heaton Park, contains 838 acres, of the gross 
annual value of £2,671. 9s., rateable value ^2,123. 11s. 3d., and the population in I851,was 150~ 
There are seventeen ratepayers in the township, fourteen of whom are farmers. Messrs.Joseph 
Kershaw and Sons have bleach works here, and here also are the dyeworks occupied by Messrs- 
James Royle and Sons. HEATON HOUSE, a seat of the Earl of Wilton, is a handsome modern 
structure of stone, erected by Whyatt, with columns of the Ionic order, and a circular projection, 
in the centre, surmounted by a spacious dome. This fine mansion, of considerable dimensions,, 
is situated on the Bury road, not far from the village of Prestwich, and in a verdant and well 
wooded park five miles in circumference. There are four entrances, and four lodges occupied 
by gatekeepers, but the principal entrance is from the Bury road by an elegant Doric lodge.. 
r^r:' t> * a bold eminence in the park, at some distance from the house, stands a circular temple,, 
naley, -U^g extensive and picturesque views of the four adjoining counties of Chester, Derby, 

Wagon arw an(j York. Some few years since, this charming spot was the scene of great festivity,, 
ratt, baunt; On the races which were annually held on a fine course in the park. A lively interest
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attached to these meetings, which were numerously attended the riders being for the most 
part the aristocratic guests of the noble earl. Heaton House, and gardens attached, cover an 
area of 90a. 3r. 21p. The township of Great Heaton contains neither church, chapel, public - 
house, beerhouse, nor provision shop.

LITTLE HEATON township, situated north of Heaton Park, contains 70T inhabitants 
according to the census of 1851; and the number bf statute acres in the township is 500, of the 
annual value of £1,680, rateable value £1,369. 7s. 9£d. The OLD HALL, which has been twice 
rebuilt during the last and present century, is said to have been formerly occupied by the owners 
of the Heaton estates, Mr. Henry Royle is the present occupier of the Hall and land attached, 
containing about 90 acres, which is the largest farm in- the township. Simister lane School, 
erected by the Countess, of Wilton in 1852, at a cost of £300, and in which 120 scholars are 
instructed in reading, writing, grammar, and accounts, is situated in this township. This 
school, the benefits of which are highly appreciated by the inhabitants of the village, who are 
chiefly hand-loom silk weavers, is also supported by Lord Grey, eldest son of the Earl of Wilton, 
and other members of the family, who pay for the education of several children; and the 
curates of Prestwich Churoh, the Revds. Messrs. Wakefield and Booker, pay for the education 
of about thirty scholars. The school, which is under the superintendence of Mr.Thomas Wroe, 
has also been opened as a Sunday School in connexion with St. Margaret's Church, Prestwich, 
which is about a mile distant. -

BOWLEE, a village containing nineteen houses and 93 inhabitants, is situated about two 
miles from Heywood, between Little Heaton and Middleton. The houses were built about forty 
years ago, and neither the owners nor the occupiers pay poor rates. They have never paid any 
rates, it not being determined in which township their hamlet is situated.

PILKINGTON is a township in the parish of Prestwich cum-Oldham, containing the 
districts called Stand and Outwood, and the hamlets of Eingley, Unsworth, and Whitefield. 
These are localities in which manufactures are flourishing, and which maintain collectively a 
large population. Pilkington lies between six and seven miles N.W. from Manchester, and 
contained 12,861 inhabitants in 1851; the number of persons in the township in 1841 was 11,186. 
The number of statute acres in the township is 5,475a. 2r. 12p.; the gross valuation for 1851 
was £36,406.10s, 9d., and the rateable value £33,940. 15s. 6d. Bishop James Pilkington, B.D. 
who was the first Protestant prelate of the see of Durham, was the third son of RichardPilking- 
ton, of Kivington Hall; he was born in the year 1518, and died at Aukland on the 23rd of Jan. 
1575, iri the 55th year of his age. The names and families of Kivington and PilMngton are so 
mixed up in their genealogy and pedigrees, that we may here, without trespass, introduce a 
notice of the remarkable eminence called " Rivington Pike." In the reign of Queen Elizabeth, 
when England was threatened with invasion by the " Invincible Armada" of Spain, the beacon 
upon iJivington Pike, standing at an elevation of 1,543 feet from the level of the sea, was kept 
for several months in a state of readiness, to apprise the inhabitants of the approach of the 
invaders (!) During the Napoleon dynasty, on the alarm of invasion by the French, the beacon 
was replaced, but in the nineteenth as in the sixteenth century, it has never yet been required 
to spread alarm within the breasts of England's matrons, or its illumination over a peaceful 
country.

ALL SAINTS' CHURCH, commonly called Stand Church, is situated at Whitefield. The site 
was given by the late Earl of Derby, and the first stone was laid,by the Earl of Wilton on the 
3rd of August, 1822. The building, which was consecrated by Dr. Bloomfield, Bishop of Ches­ 
ter, on September 8th, 1826, is a handsome structure in the Gothic style of the fourteenth cen­ 
tury, having a lofty tower 186 feet in height, enriched with turrets and pinnacles. The interior 
consists of side aisles, with spacious galleries round three of its sides, and a nave, at the west 
end of which is an open arcade, with fine arched entrances. It will afford sitting accommoda­ 
tion to 1,836 worshippers, of whom nearly 1,000 have free sittings. The cost of the building 
was £14,987. 4s., exclusive of £400, the cost of new east windows of stained glass, well executed 
by Mr. D. Evans, of Shrewsbury, in 1843, and representing Saints Peter, James, and John. 
Mrs. E. Bamsbotham, of Wallfield, Pilkington, was sole contributor to these beautiful windows. 
The living, which was raised to the dignity of a rectory in 1848, is enjoyed by the Kev. Thomas 
Corser, M.A.

ST. GEORGE'S CHURCH, Unsworth, was rebuilt in 1843, on the site of one erected in 1729. 
It is a beautiful Gothic structure, to which a handsome parsonage is attached. The exterior of 
the church has a light and elegant appearance, and the altar is a beautiful piece of workman­ 
ship. The sum of £2,000 was expended in the re-erection of the church. These funds were 
raised by subscription, aided by a grant of £300 from the Church Building Society; and the 
parsonage house and gardens, near the church, were erected and enclosed in 1848, at an 
expenditure of upwards of £1,200. The Rev. Benjamin Crompton is the incumbent of the 
curacy. ST.SAVIOUR'S CHURCH, Ringley, erected in 1851, is a neat edifice of stone, of which the 
Kev. James R. Lyon, M.A. is incumbent.
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There is a Congregational Chapel at Scan* Brow, of which the Rev. John Hopkins is the 
minister. The Independents have a neat place of worship at Chapelfield, under the pastoral 
care of the Rev. Alexander Anderson, B.A. The Wesleyan Methodist Chapel at Unsworth is a 
handsome edifice in the Roman Ionic style, built in 1846, at a cost of £3,000. The Unitarian 
Chapel at Stand, and the New Jerusalem Chapel situated in Stand lane, are both commodious 
edifice?.

Sunday Schools are attached to all the places of worship, and in addition to which there 
are several excellent Day Schools, both public and private, in different parts of the township. 
These beneficial institutions are liberally supported and highly appreciated by all classes. The 
most important educational institution, perhaps, in the township, is the British School and 
Mechanics' Institution^sjjaiated in Park lane. It was erected in 1847; at the sole expense of 
Robert Needham Philips, Esq., at a cost of £1,000, and was opened in January, 1848. The 
building is a very handsome structure of brick, in the modern Gothic style of architecture. The 
average daily number of pupils in attendance is 212. The subjects taught are reading, writing, 
arithmetic, English grammar, history, composition, natural philosophy, vocal and instrumental 
music, and drawing. The school is under government inspection,* and presided over by Mr. 
Edward Gregory. The Mechanics' Instution, established in connection with the school, con­ 
sists of a library of 300 volumes, a news room, and evening classes; and the inhabitants are 
mainly indebted for the formation and support of this useful institution to R. N. Philips, Esq. 
the president.

Post Office, Blackburn street, RADCLITFE, John Heaton, Post Master. Letters from all 
parts arrive (from Manchester), every morning at quarter-past seven, and half-past three in the 
afternoon, and are despatched thereto at twenty minutes past twelve and half-past seven in the 
afternoon.

Post Office, PRESTWICH, Thomas Blinkhorn, Post Master. Letters from all parts arrive 
every morning at twenty minutes past seven and thirty minutes past one, and quarter to five in 
the evening, and are despatched at half-past ten in the morning, and half-past two and twenty 
minutes past seven in the evening.

Post Office, UNSWORTH, Robert Wroe, Post Master. Letters from all parts arrive 
(from Bury) every morning (Sundays excepted) at nine, and are despatched at three in the 
afternoon.

Post Office, Besses-o'th'-Barn, WHITEFIELD, John Mills, Post Master. Letters from all 
parts arrive (from Radcliffe) every forenoon (Sundays excepted) at eleven, and are despatched 
at twenty minutes past five in the afternoon.

Alien James, fustian manufacturer, Etten hill,
Radcliffe

Alien Miss Mary, Green bank,.Radcliffe 
Alien Thomas, cotton doubler, Radcliffe Hall 
Anderson Rev. Alexander, Chapelfield 
Anderton Mrs. Elizabeth, the Elms, Whitefield 
Anderton Mrs. Jane, Stand 
Appleton Mr. Emery, Hilton lane, Prestwich 
Appleyard Rev. Edward William, curate, par­ 

sonage, Ringley
Ashton Frank, Esq. Polefield, Kirkhams 
Ashton Mrs. John, Bamfield, Prestwich 
Ashton Samuel, Esq. (magistrate), Wood hill,

Prestwich 
Ashworth John <fe Co. finishers and stiffeners,

Mount Sion roadj Radcliffe 
Astbury Mrs. Harriet, Stand lane 
Atkinson Mrs.Hannah, Greenfield ter.Prestwich 
Atkinson Mr. William, Church lane, Prestwich 
Barlow Robert, smallware dealer, Stand lane 
Barlow Robert, clerk and sexton, Unsworth 
Barlow Sarah, hardware dealer, Saint Thomas' 

st, Radcliffe

Barlow Thomas, dyer, &c. (Thomas Barlow <fe 
Co.); ho. Mill st, Stand lane

Barnes Robert, engraver to calico printers, 
Mount Sion, Radcliffe

Bateman Mrs. Harriet, Clifton view, Prestwich
Bleackley William, ale & porter dealer, Bury 

New road, Prestwich
Birch Rev. Henry Mildred, M.A., Rectory, 

Prestwich
Birkett Rev. Robert, Prestwich
Bolton Samuel, engraver to calico printers, 

(Prestwich & Bolton); ho. Blackburn st
Bolton Wm. engraver to calico printers (Prest­ 

wich & Bolton); ho. Water lane
Bolton William, manager, Radcliffe Hall
Booker Rev. John, Radcliffe Hall
Booth Mr. Janles, Radcliffe Hall
Bottomley Benjamin, police constable,Unsworth
Bounds Mrs/Sarah Ann, Besses o'th'-Barn
Bowker Mrs.  , Polefield, Kirkhams
Bowker Mr. John, Radoliffe Hall
Bowker Mr. Thomas, Radcliffe Hall
Bowker Wm, pattern designer, Stand lane
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Boys Rev. James, Stand lane 
Brewer Thomas, police constable, Chapelfield 
Brewis Mr. Samuel, Polefield, Kirkhams 
Broadbent John, mrcht. Clifton view, Prestwich 
Broadhurst Miss Ann, Barnfield ter. Prestwich 
Broadley John Kay, machine manufr. &c. (T.

Barlow & Co.); ho. Stand lane 
Brookes James, veterinary surgeon, Higher In.

Pilkmgton
Brown Mrs. Agnes, Stand lane 
Brown Peter, machine manufr. &c. (T. Barlow

& Co.); ho. Radcliffe Bridge 
Buckley David, manager, Spring lane 
Budd Mrs. Jane, Blackburn st, Eadcliffe 
Burrow Mrs. Eliz. Greenhill ter. Prestwich 
Butterworth John <fc Co. warp sizers, Henry st,

Stand lane 
Caruthers John, designer and stamp maker,

Radcliffe Hall
Chadwick Mr. Robert, High bank, Prestwich 
Chappe Mr. Paul J. B. Whitefield 
Cheetham James, manager, Stand lane 
Clegg Mr. Ashton, Rectory lane, Prestwich 
Clegg Mrs. Elizabeth, Besses-o'th'-Barn 
Clemishaw Mrs. Jane, dark's hill, Prestwich 
Clough Thos. pattern designer, Mount Sion,

Radcliffe .
Cole Thomas, architect & surveyor, Prestwich 
Corser Rev. Thomas, Rectory, Stand 
Crompton Rev. Benj. Parsonage, Unsworth 
Crompton Mr. James Rogers, Ringley 
Crompton the Misses Martha Margaret and

Rachael, Ringley 
Cropper Kev. John, Stand 
Cross Mr. Thomas, Whitefield 
Cruickshank Mr. Jas. Green hill, Radcliffe 
Dalziel Mr. James, Prestolee 
Davenport Michael, greengrocer, Mount Sion

road, Radcliffe
Dawson Mr. James, Whitefield 
Dawson Mrs. Margaret, Sunnybrow House,

Whitefield
Dean Mr. Arthur, Stand 
Diggles Mr. Wm. Seddon, Hilton In. Prestwich 
Dix Mrs. Elizabeth, Clark's hill, Prestwich 
Drinkwater Thos. Esq. Irwell House,Prestwich 
Duckers Jos. ginger beer maker, Stand lane 
Eastwood James, smallware dealer, Blackburn

st, Radcliffe 
Ellam Mr. John, Stand 
Entwisle Mr. James, Stand lane 
Farrar Charles, bookkeeper, Chapelfield 
Farrar Edward, bookkeeper, Stand lane 
Farrar Mr. Francis, Chapelfield 
Farrar Joseph, iron & tin-plate manufr. Mount

Sion road, Radcliffe; ho. Fleet st, Bury 
Faulkner Robert, draper, Clifton view 
Fell Robert, shipping merchant, Kirkhams 
Ffoulkes Miss Margaret, Rose bank, Prestwich 
Fidler Mrs. Eliz. Eleanor, Blackford bridge 
FieldingGeo. share broker,Rectory In.Prestwich 
Fletcher Mrs. Ann, Unsworth 
Fletcher John, commercial traveller, Kirkhams 
Fletcher Rev. Robert, Parsonage, Radcliffe

Fletcher Mr. Thomas, Sheephay, Outwoot 
GAS WORKS, Mount Sion road, Radcliffe i*

Saml. Walker, treasurer ; Mr. Jesse Haworth,
secretary ; Mr. Joel Livesey, manager 

Gent Mrs. Margaret, Clark's hill, Prestwich 
Greenwood Mrs. Agnes, Beechurst, Prestwich 
Grimshaw Richard, stone engraver, Stand 
Grundy John, Esq. magistrate, the Dales,Stand 
Grundy Joseph, land surveyor, Railway st, r.

Radcliffe
Guy Mrs. Maria, Prestwich 
Hamer Richard, greengrocer, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Hampson Mr. George, Water lane, Radeliffe 
Hampson Mr. Thomas, Water lane, Radcliffe 
Hampson Mr. William, Water lane, Radcliffe 
Handcock Eliza, lodging house, Prestwich 
Harding Mr. William, Green Mount, Prestwich 
Haslam Elizabeth, smallware dealer, Mount

Sion road, Radcliffe 
Haworth Jesse, secretary to Gas Company, and

assistant overseer, and collector of property &
income tax, &c., Blackburn st, Radcliffe 

Haworth Jesse, slate merchant, Canal wharf,
Radcliffe 

Hawthornthwaite Mr. Miles, Brunswick terrace,
Prestwich

Hayhurst Robert C. bookkeeper, Radcliffe 
Hindle Wm. manager, Spring Water,Pilkington 
Holden Isaac, architect, Clifton view, Prestwich 
Holding John, police constable, Mount Sion rd.

Radcliffe
Holme Mr. William, Broad bank, Prestwich 
Hopkins Rev. John, Blackburn st, Radcliffe 
Hornsby Mrs. Susan, Irwell Cottage, Radcliffe 
Horrocks James, pavier, Whitefield 
Howoith Mr. Booth, Blackford bridge* 
Hunter John, tea merchant, Holyrood House,

Rooden lane
Hutchinson Mr. James, Whitefield 
Jameson William, basket maker, Hardman's

green, Pilkington 
JEWS CEMETERY, Bury New road, Prestwich 

Simon Henry Lazarus, sexton 
Johnson Mrs. Mary, Brunswick ter. Prestwich 
Johnson Rev. Wm. Wilbraham, Brunswick

terrace, Prestwich
Jones John,fustian agent, Clark's hill,Prestwich 
Kay Mrs. Hannah, Rose bank, Prestwich 
KeirbyEdward, water-proof cloth manufacturer,

Radcliffe Hall
Kendal Mr. Wm. Brunswick terrace, Prestwich 
Knight Mrs. Rachael, Clark's hill, Prestwich 
Lancashire John, assistant overseer, Outwood 
Lancaster Joseph, earthenware dlr. Stand lane 
Langston Mr. Earle, Clough side, Outwood 
Langston Richard Ollivant, fire office agt. Stand 
Lomax John B. fruiterer,Blackburn st,Radcliffe 
Lee the Right Rev. James Prince, Bishop of

Manchester, Sedgeley Hall, Prestwich 
Lees James, manager, Unsworth 
Lerigo Mr.Walter, Derby place, Whitefield 
Livesey Mrs. Eliza, Chiton view, Prestwieh 
Lloyd Mr, John Edwd. PrestwichLodge,Prestw.
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^-Arthur Wentworth, merchant, Woodley, 
  Jonnel James, cotton spinner (M'Connel & 
Co.); ho. Bant Hill, Ostrich In. Prestwich 

M'Connel Wm. cotton spinner(M'Connel&Co.)
ho. Deyne Brook, Prestwich 

Mangnall Wm. architect,&c. Clark's hill,Prestw. 
Mason Mrs. Jane, Higher lane, Pilkington 
Mather Mr. Francis, Hardman's gn. Pilkington 
Mather John, machinist (Rostern, Sandiford, &

Mather); ho. Stand lane 
Mellor John, hardware dealer, Stand lane 
Mills John,suh-distrihutor of stamps,Whiten1 eld 
Milne Mr. Alfred, Wilton terrace, Prestwich 
Milne Rev. Nathaniel, Rectory, RadclifFe 
Milne Oswald, Esq. Prestwich wood, Prestwich 
Milne Mr. Wm.Henry, Oak hank, Prestwich 
Mottram James, wine & spirit merchant,Spring

Bank, Prestwich
Munn John, manufacturer (John Munn <fe Co.), 

52 & 54 Fountain st, Manchester; ho. Park 
Hill, Stand

Munn the Misses Mary & Jane, Greenhill ter­ 
race, Prestwich

MurgatroydJohn,leather dlr. Church st,Radcliffe 
Nelson David, lubricator maker, Church lane,

Prestwich 
Norris Reuben, manufr. (James Clegg & Co.);

ho. Ash Cottage, Prestwich 
Openshaw Henry Esq. Oak hill, Prestwich 
Openshaw Thos. Lomax, Esq. Unsworth House 
Palfreeman Mr. Robert, Unsworth 
PendleburyThs.black lead pencil mkr. Stand In 
Pendleton Mrs. Martha, Rooden lane 
Penny Thomas, cashier, Radcliffe Hall . 
Philips RobtNeedham, Esq. the Park,Outwood 
Pickup Edmund, smallware dealer, Bury New

road, Prestwich 
Pickstone Samuel, cotton spinner (Milns &

Pickstones); ho. Stand lane 
Pickstpne Wm. cotton spinner (Milns & Pick- 

stones); ho. Sandford House, Radcliffe 
Pilkington Christr., commsn. agent, Prestwich 
POLICE STATION, Prestwich Thos. Forrester &

James Mansfield, constables 
POLICE STATION, Radcliffe William Kitchen,

sergeant
Pollitt James, pattern designer, Radcliffe Hall 
Prestwich John, engraver to calico printers

(Prestwich & Bolton); ho. Water lane 
Quickley John, comrcl. traveller, Rooden lane 
Rahr V. D., merchant, Clifton view, Prestwich 
RAILWAY STATIONS, Railway st, Radcliffe Wm. 

Croxall, clerk; Ringley road, Thos. Spencer, 
clerk; and Black lane, Heaton Brooks 

Ramsbottom Mrs. Ellen, Stand 
Revett Daniel, cotton spinner, &c. (D. Revett &

Brothers); ho. Water lane 
Revett Reuben, cotton spinner,&c. (D.Revett &

Brothers); ho. Church st 
Richardson Mr. James, Besses-o'-th' Barn 
Richardson Mr. John, Whitefield 
Riley Mary, lodging house, Clark's hill, Prestw. 
Robert John, fustian manufacturer, Prestwich 
Robinson Miss Margaret, Prestwich

Robson Rev. Henry, Prestwich
Rostern James, machinist(Rostern,Sandiford,&

Mather); ho. Radcliffe 
Rothwell Miss Sarah, Whitefield 
Rothwell Thomas, fruiterer, Prestwich 
RoyleVernon, Esq. Crumpsall House,Prestwich 
Rylance Wm. paint, colour, & varnish manufr.

Hope bank, Whitefield 
Sanderson Mr. James, Stand 
SandifordJohn, machinist (Rostern,Sandiford,&

Mather); ho. Radcliffe
Scholes Mr. Thomas, Wilton terrace, Prestwich 
Scholes Mr. Thos. S. Rectory lane, Prestwich 
Severs Thomas, rope, twine, and cotton band

manufacturer, Stand lane 
.Sheldrick James, parish clerk,Clark's hill,Prstw. 
Simpson John, comsn.agent, Besses-o'-th'-Bani 
Smethurst Mrs. Rachael, Unsworth 
Smith Mrs. Jane, Church lane, Prestwich 
Smith Jph. pattern designer,Green st, Radcliffe 
Snape Jph. bookkeeper, Blackburn st, Radclifle 
Sowler Robt. Scarr, barrister, Stand,Pilkington 
Stattar Mr. Thomas, Stand Hall 
Stephenson Mr. John, Greenhill ter. Prestwich 
Stott John, bookkeeper, Chapelfield 
Sudren Mr. Wm., Blackford bridge 
Sutton Mr. James, Blackburn st, Radcliffe 
Sykes Mr. Phineas, Whitefield 
Taylor Peter, warehouseman, Whitefield 
Taylor Mr. Robert, Radcliffe 
Taylor Mr. Wm; Higher lane, Pilkington 
Thomas Mr. John, Stand 
Thornley Mrs. Sarah, Stand lane 
Todd Bruce B. draper (Todd,Laing,(fe Co.); ho.

Clifton view, Prestwich
TownleyMaria, lodging house, Green st,Ratlclff. 
Turner Mr. Thomas, Higher lane, Prestwich 
Turner Mr. Wm., Hilton House, Hilton lane,

Prestwich
Unsworth Richd. manager, Hollins, Pilsworth 
Wagstaff James, smallware dealer, Stand lane 
Walkden Thomas, overseer & tax collector,

Barnfield terrace, Prestwich 
Walker Mrs. Betsy, Park gate, Stand 
Walker Robert, farmer, Prestwich 
Walkinshaw Robert, merchant, Chapelfield 
Warburton George, silk broker, Wilton terrace,

Prestwich
Wardle John, manager, Whitefield 
Whitaker Thomas, police constable, Hodge In.,

Pilkington
Whitlow Richd. M. Esq. Hilton lane, Prestwich 
Whittaker Mr. Isaac, Ringley 
Whittaker John, pawnbroker, Stand lane 
Whittaker. John, bookkeeper, Radcliffe Hall 
Whittenbury Mr. Charles Henry, Stand 
Wightwick Rev. Alfred, Hollins 
Williams Mr. Wm. Denham, Kirkhams 
Wilson Alexander Robb, bookkeeper, Wilton

terrace, Prestwich
Wilton the Right Honorable the Earl of, Hea­ 

ton House
Yates Thomas, merchant, Brunswick ter. Prest­ 

wich *
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CLASSIFICATION OF TRADES, PROFESSIONS, &c.

Academies & Schools.
Not otherwise described are Day

Schools.
Booth Sarah, Radcliffe hall 
Boys Rev. James, Stand lane 
BRITISH SCHOOL, St. Thomas st,

Radcliffe John Halsey,mstr. 
BRITISH SCHOOL, Rooden lane 

Geo. Vickery, maste*; Mary
Vickery, mistress 

BRITISH & FOREIGN SCHOOLS
(R.N.Philips',Esq.), Park In.
Stand Edw. Gregory, master;
Frances Kelly & Peggy Alien,
mistresses 

ChadwickAnn (boarding), Stand 
Fletcher Eleanor, Kirkhams 
FletcherLydia( boarding) ,Black-

burn st, Radcliffe 
FREE SCHOOL, Ringley Wm.

Hamer, master 
GRAMMAR SCHOOL (Unitarian),

Stand Rev. J.Crompton, mstr 
Grinnell Alice, Bury New road,

Prestwich 
Guest Peter, Besses'-o'-th' Barn 
iNFANTs'ScHooL (LadyWiltoh's)

Simister lane, GreatHeaton 
Thomas Wroe, master 

INFANTS' SCHOOL, Rooden lane,
Thomas Bartley, master 

INFANTS' SCHOOL, St.Thomas' st
Radcliffe Hannah Wolsten-
holme, mistress 

INFANTS'SCHOOL (Independent),
Chapelfield Saml. Jennings,
master; H.Jennings,mistress 

INFANTS' SCHOOL, Unsworth  
Mary Pendred, mistress 

NATIONAL SCHOOL, Radcliffe hall
 Orlando Startopp, master;
Jane Warburton, mistress 

NATIONAL SCHOOL, Whitefield 
MattPlatt, master; MaryAnn
Platt, mistress 

NATIONAL SCHOOL, BuryNew rd.
Prestwich Sml.R.Smith, msr 

NATIONAL SCHOOL, Uns worth 
Wm.Pendred, master; Eliza­ 
beth Sawyer, mistress 

O'Connell R. John, Stand lane 
PRESTOLEE SCHOOL,Prestolee 

John Lewthwaite, master;
Margt. Winrow, mistress 

Sanderson Margaret Dawson 
1 (boarding), Stand 

Saul Thos. Longfield, Prestwich 
Taylor Alice, Stand Jane 
Taylor Misses  , Prestolee

N 3

Wallwork Sarah, Water lane,j 
Radcliffe I

WESLEYANScHooL,Radcliffe halll 
 JohnThomas,master; Mary 
Ann Thomas, mistress

WheelhouseSaml. Blackburn st, 
Radcliffe

Wroe Sarah, Thatch leach, 
Rooden lane

Agents.
(See also Fire, <£c., Office Agnts)
Bleackley Wm.(rent), BuryNew 

road, Prestwich
DraycottPhilip (general) Black­ 

burn st, Radcliffe
FarrarThs. (toMr.Ram sbottom ), 

Stand
Heaton Henry (to theLancashire 

and YorkshireRailway& Canal 
Co., and land surveyor)Mount 
Sion

Knowles Andrew (to Knowles & 
Hall,coalowners),Water lane 
Radcliffe

Statter Thomas (land & mineral 
and engineer, & agent to the 
Earl of Derby), Stand, and at 
JBwry, and 6 Princess ^Man­ 
chester

Attorneys.
Crossland Robert (& attorney to 

the Bury Benefit Permanent 
Building Society attends on 
Monday afternoon),Blackburn 
st, Radcliffe, & at Bury

Potter Michael, SpringfieldCott., 
Rectory lane, Prestwich

Auctioneers & Appraisers.
BriggsThos. (valuer) Whitefielc 
Draycott Philip, Blackburn st

Radcliffe
Longworth John,Whitefield 
Nickling James (and furniture

broker), Stand lane 
Ridings Richard, Stand

Bealey Rhd.& Co. Radcliffe hall 
Bleackley John<fc Henry, Hilton 

lane, and MyrtleGroveWorhs,

Bakers. 
See under the head Shopkeepers

Blacksmiths. 
See Smiths.
Bleachers.

Barlow Thos.& Co. CandewMill,
Mill st, Stand lane 

Barlow,Warburton, & Holker ( &
finishers), Hampson Mills,
Blackford bridge

Bleackley Wm., Morris Mill,
Pilsworth, and 24 Marble st,
Manchester 

BuckleyJohn(& finisher) Prest­
wich clough, Prestwich 

Chambers&Livesey(& finishers)
Hampson Mills, Blackford br 

CromptonRoger(& paper manu­
facturer), Ringley 

Dawson James, Clough side,
Outwood 

FarrarJames&Brothers, Nursery
Works,Chapelfield, £ilkingfcm 

Felkin & Innes, Spring Water
Works, Pilkington 

Hutchinson Thorn asPotter&Go.
Radcliffe 

Kershaw Joseph & Sons, Great
Heaton 

Mather Jas. & Sons, Crow oaks,
Stand lane, & 12 Tippings et.
Cannon st, Manchester 

Stonehewer Joseph&Co. Clough
Works, Stand 

TaylorRoger, SpringwaterWorks
Outwood 

Thornley Betsy, Pipe Mill, Pil­
kington 

Whewell John,HollinsVale, near
Bury, & Street bridge, near
Middletbn Bleach Works, & 1
John st, Manchester; ho.Rad-
cliffe hall

Booksellers, Stationers and 
Printers.

HeatonJohn, Blackburn st, Rad­
cliffe 

Wheelhouse Sml. (& circulating
library) Blackburn st,Radcliffe

Boot and Shoe Makers. 
Marked thus * are also Clog and

Patten Makers. 
(See also Clog & Patten Mkrs.)
* Alien James, Radcliffe hall 
Ashworth John, Rooden lane 
Asquith John, Prestolee 
BranchLancelot, Besses-o'-th'-B 
Bullough John, Whitefield 
Chapman Edward, Prestolee
* Clay Daniel, Blackburn st,Rad-

cliffe, & Chapelfield 
Collier John, Toad In. Radcliffe 
Crawshaw Thomas, Unsworth 
Crossley Thomas, Whitefield
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Boot & Shoe Makers,  
Dawson Jeremiah^ Unsworth 
Dawson Richard, Prestwich 
Dixon Thomas, Whitefield 
Hall Eusebius, Stand lane 
Hamilton Walker, Unsworth 
Haslam Jonathan, Unsworth
*Heap Wm. Besses -o* th'-Barn 
Hescott John, Prestolee 
Heywood Jas. (dealer) Prestwich 
Heyworth Robert, Whitetield 
HigsonSml.Church st, Radcliffe 
»Hilton Joseph, Rooden lane 
Holt John, MtSion rd.Radcliffe 
Horrocks Charles (dealer)

Whitefield
HowarthJames, Radcliffe bridge 
Hughes Thomas, Outwood 
Hurst Thomas, Stand lane 
Leyland Henry, Stand lane 
LeylandWm. Radcliffe 
Lindley Jesse, Ringley
*Makin Edward, Radcliffe hall 
Myatt Thomas, Outwood 
Ogden John, Kirkhams 
Ogden Otho, Prestwich 
Ralphs William, Whitefield 
Reid Thomas J. Stand lane 
Scott James, Blackford bridge 
Siddil Wm. Rooden lane 
Sigsworth George, Prestwich
*Smethurst Susan,Blackburn st.

Radcliffe
Theaker John, Besses-o'-th'-B. 
Unsworth Roger, Prestolee 
Walker George, Radcliffe hall 
Wardle Peter, Higher lane, Pil-

kington 
Whatmore Samuel, Cinder hill.

Outwood

Braziers & Tin-Plate Workers, 
Ashworth Benjn. Stand lane 
Barlow Rbt. Toad lane,Radclifft 
Hardman Samuel, Stand lane 
Oliver Thomas, Blackburn st, 

Radcliffe

Brewers.
Bentley Joseph, Kirkhams 
PollittJnthn. Spring In.Radcliffe 
Ramshottom John, Whitefield

Brick Makers.
Briggs Robert, Whitefield 
Darbyshire Mary,Irwell Cottage 
Hawoith Jesse, Water lane

Radcliffe
Howcroft Peter, Water lane 
Tbnrnley, Ashworth & Co. Stanc

lane 
Thornley Joseph, Mount Sion

road, Radcliffe

Bricklayers.
Adamson Geo. & Thos. Stand la] 
Adamson James, Stand lane 
Ash ton Frederick, Rooden lane 
Ashton Samuel, Rooden lane 
Ash ton William, Rooden lane 
Bradbury Thomas, Riogley 
Buckley Joseph, Radcliffe Hall 
Crompton Thos.Stand,Pilkingtn 
Evans Moses, Hardman's green,

Pilkington
Kay Adam, Rooden lane 
Parr Peter, Radcliffe 
Schofield Joseph, Besses-o'th'-B

Butchers.
Ashworth Thomas, Stand lane 
Botharn John, Whitefield 
Bowker Ellis, Whitefield 
Bowker Robert, Stand lane 
Brown John, Higher lane, Pil­ 

kington 
Buckley William, Blackburn st

Radcliffe
Clough James, Rooden lane 
Clough John, Bury New road.

Prestwich
Fielding Henry, Ringley 
GreenhalghRobt.Radcliffe brdge 
Hamilton James, Unsworth 
Hardman Samuel, Church st,

Radcliffe
Hardman William, Chapelfleld 
Hewitt James, Radcliffe Hall 
EJowarth James, Stand lane 
Howarth John, Stand lane 
Johnson Samuel, Whitefield 
Fones Adam, Stand lane 
Lambert George, Prestwich 
Lambert Peter, Rooden lane 
Lomax Richard, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Mills Enoch,Higher la,Pilkingtn 
Mills Thomas, Whitefield 
Melson John, Radcliffe bridge 
Rider James, Radcliffe Hall 
Rider Lee, Radcliffe Hall 
Spencer Thomas, Church st,

Radcliffe 
Stell Joseph, Bury New road,

Prestwich
Taylor Robert, Ringley 
VVhittaker Rd. Besses-o'th'-Barn 
Vates James, Besses-o'th'-Barn 
¥ates John, Whitefield 
Vates William, Prestwich

Calico Printers. 
Burd John & Sons, Mount Sion

Works, Radcliife 
Felkin & Innes, Springwater

Works, Pilkington 
clutchinson Thomas Potter &

Co. Radcliffe

(Jackson, Coston & Co. London 
Vale Works, Prestwich

Mucklow Thomas, Blackford 
bridge, Pilkinpton

Roberts John & Josiah,Prestoleo
Swan wick & Johnson, Hollins 

vale, Pilsworth

Carpenters, Joiners. & Builders. 
Barker Joseph, Rainsouth 
Bradshaw Adam, Whitefield 
Briggs Robert, Whitefield 
Carson Thomas, Ringley 
Clayton John, Prestwich 
Coope Joseph, Besses-o'th'-Barn 
Coope Lot, Hodge la. Kirkharns 
Coope Oswald, Bury New road,

Prestwich
Coope Thomas, Whitefield 
Coope Thomas, Bury New road,

Prestwich 
Coope Thomas, jun. Bury New

road, Prestwich 
Crosby George, Rooden lane 
Grindrod Josh. Green st,Radclffe 
Jackson Danl. Besses-o'th'-Barn 
Jackson George, Whitefield 
Mills Walker, Whitefield 
Naylor Joseph, Mount Sion rd.

Radcliffe
Ridings Jos.Henry st,Standlane 
Snape John, Besses-o'th'-Barn 
Thornley, Ashworth & Sptencer,

Stand lane 
Thornley Joseph, Mount Sion

road, Radclitfe

v Chemists and Druggists.
Hilton Richard, Whitefield 
Hollier John, Blackburn street,

Radcliffe 
Holt Aaron, Blackburn street,

Radcliffe
Horsfield John Morell,Prestwich 
Rayner Frances, Stand lane 
Taylor Joseph, Stand lane

Chemists Manufacturing.
Bealey Richd.&Co.Radcliffe Hall
Rylance William )and paint and

colour manufr.), Whitetield

Clog and Patten Makers.
Bowker Thomas, Radcliffe Hall 
Briggs Richard, Prestwich 
Bullough James, jun. Whitefield 
Bullough Mark, Whitefield 
Clay Daniel, Chapelfield

unliffe Edmund, Higher lane,
Pilkington

Davies John, Ringley 
Dickenson George, Stand lane 
Hardman Jno.Waterla.Radcliffe 
Heap Thomas, Unsworth 
Hogg George, Stand lane
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Jackson James, Besses-o'th'-Brn 
Petty Thomas, Whitefield 
Ramsbottom James, Prestwich 
Smethurst Edwin, RadcliffeHall 
Smethurst Thos. Blackford brdg 
Smith Samuel, Stand lane 
Smith Samuel, Whitefield 
Smith Thomas, Water lane 
Wardle Joseph, Rooden lane 
White James, Prestwich

Coal Proprietors, 
Brownhill, Bromilow & Co.

Clough side, Outwood 
Grundy Thomas & Brothers,

Stand lane 
Knowles <fe Hall, Water lane,

Radcliffe
Confectioners.

Duckworth Rebecca, Blackburn
st, Radcliffe 

Simpson Robert,Radcliffe bridge

Coopers.
Bracewell Wm. Mill st, Stand la 
Clay ton John & Sons, Prestwich 
Grundy Edward, Stand lane 
Rothwell Rt. Church st,Radcliffe 
Sykes Phineas, jun. Whitefield

Cotton Spinners.
Marked thus * are also Manufac­ 

turers.
*Allen Jas. Etten hill, Radcliffe 
Buckley James, Stand lane
* Clay ton John & Leonard, Uns- 

worth
*Cowell & Kay, Prestwich 
Crompton Thomas Bonsor, New

Mills, Prestolee 
Hampson Rd. Water lane, Rad­ 

cliffe ; ho. Summerset,nr.Bt(rt/
*Milns & Pickstones, Stand lane 
Moore Wm.Water lane, Radcliffe
*Pendlebury Richard & Sons, 

Irwell Mills, Radcliffe bridge, 
warehouse 16A Mosle^. street, 
Manchester

*Revett Danl.& Brothers,Mount
Mill, Mount Sion rd. Radcliffe

Sutton Ellis, Radcliffe bridge
Wood Joseph (Exors. of),Water

lane, Radcliffe
Dyers.

Alien-George & Son, Stand lane 
Barlow Jph. Mill st; ho.Stand la 
Barlow Thomas & Co. Caw-daw

Mill, Mill st, Stand lane 
Barlow, Warburton & Holker,

Hampson Mills, Blackford
bridge 

Bleackley John & Henry (and
finishers), Hilton lane and
Myrtle GroveWorks,Prestwich

Bowker William, RadcliffeHall 
Buckley James, Stand lane 
Burton Daniel, Bottom-o'th'-

Field, Outwood 
Burton James,Mount Sion road,

Radcliffe 
Davenport Henry, Mount Sion

road, Radcliffe
Dawson Js. Clough side,0utwood 
Entwisle Thomas, Water lane,

Radcliffe 
Farrar Jas. & Brothers, Nursery

Works, Chapelfield 
Hallows Henry, Outwood Lane

Mill, Outwood 
Hardman William, Church st,

Radcliffe
Helleweli Sidney, Radcliffe Hall 
Heywood James, Mill st,Standla 
Hoyle Benjamin, Stand lane 
Hpwarth Saml. & Noah,Stand la 
Mather Jas. & Son (&finishers),

Crow Oaks, Stand lane, & 12
Tipping'* court, Cannon st,
Manclwster

Mercer Thomas & Co. Spring­ 
field Works, Stand lane 

Milburn Jas. Stockyard,Radcliffe 
Milburn Robert, Mount Sion rd 
Royle James & Sons, GtHeaton 
Smith John, Water la. Radcliffe 
Taylor Henry, Stand lane 
Taylor James, Stand lane 
Taylor Mark,Nursery Dye Works.

Mount Sion road, Radcliffe 
Taylor Radcliffe,Blackford brdge 
Thornley Betsy, Pipe Mill, Pil

kington
Walker John, Stand lane 
Wolstenholme Matthew, Scarr

top, Radcliffe

Engravers to Calico Printers.

Prestwich & Bolton,Union Mills, 
Water lane, Radcliffe

Farmers.
Cross James, Unsworth 
Dawson Elizabeth, Top-o'tii'-

Bank, Pilkington 
Dawson Elizabeth, Whitefield 
Dearden William, Unsworth 
Fletcher Robert, Unsworth 
Harapson John, Pump croft,

Radcliffe 
Hampson Robert, Crow trees,

Radcliffe
Kenyon Thomas, Rooden lane 
Lee Walter, Unsworth 
Lancashire John, Pilkington 
Mason Jas.Poppythrn,Kirkhatns 
Olive Jeremiad, Goat's gate,

Whitefield 
Peers John, Unsworth

Pailington David, Unsworth 
Partington Siah, Unsworth 
Pickstone John, Prestwich 
Ramsbottom John, Unsworth 
Shuttleworth Charles, Hard- 

man's fold, Prestwich 
Smethurst Richard, Unsworth 
Taylor Edward, Clough side,

Outwood
Taylor John, Outwood 
Taylor Robert, Ringley 
Walker Robert, Prestwich 
Wallwork Thomas, Radcliffe 
Wallwork William, Stand 
Yates James, Pilkington

Fire, ftc. Office Agents.
ACCIDENTAL DEATH, Samuel 

Wheelhouse, Blackburn st, 
Radcliffe

ENGLISH and CAMBRIAN, Samuel 
Wheelhouse, Blackburn st, 
Radcliffe

GRESHAM (life), Samuel Wheel- 
house, Blackburn st, Radcliffe

INDUSTRIAL and GENERAL(life), 
& DEPOSIT COMPANY, Samuel 
Wheelhouse, Blackburn st, 
Radcliffe

LIVERPOOL and LONDON, Jesse 
Haworth, Blackburn street, 
Radcliffe

MANCHESTER (fire) & PELICAN 
(life), Samuel Wheelhouse, 
Blackburn st, Radcliffe

NATIONAL GUARDIAN (and loans, 
&c.), Jas. Briggs, Whitefield

NORWICH UNION, Geo. Fletcher, 
Blackburn st, Radcliffe

TIMES LIFE ASSURANCE AND 
GUARANTEE COMPANY, Samuel 
Wheelhouse, Blackburn st, 
Radcliffe

Hair Dressers.
Davenport James, Mount Sion

road, Radcliffe
Howarth Samuel,Radcliffe brdge 
Siddall Thomas, Stand lane 
Sunderland Richard, Bury New

road, Prestwich 
Tonge Job, Whitefield

Hatters.
Howard James, Radcliffe bridge 
Lingard James, Blackburn st, 

Radcliffe

Iron Founders.
Bradbury Robert, Mount Sion

road, Radcli3e
Diggle Squire,\Vaterla.Radcliffe 
Jones William, Union Foundry,

Chapelfield; ho. Stand lane"
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Blinkhorn Thos.(&wire worker), 
Bury New road, Prestwich

Whittaker John (& pawnbroker) 
Blackburn st, Radcliffe

Linen & Woollen Drapers.
Briggs Thomas, Prestwich 
Cooper James, Kadcliffe bridge 
Creasey Josiah, Stand lane 
Dixon Robert, Mount Sion road,

Radcliffe 
Farrar Sarah, Higher lane, Pil-

kington
Hardman John, Chapelfield 
Lees Henry, Unsworth 
M'Niel Robert (wholesale),

Blackford bridge 
Sutton William, Stand lane 
Walker John(& hosier),Stand la 
Wardle Alice, Besses-o'th'-Barn

Machine Makers.
Baiiow Thomas & Co. Mill st,

Stand lane 
Diggle Squire,Water la.RadclifFe 
Horrocks George (and shuttle),

Moss lane, Whitefield 
Rayner Wm. Foundry st, Rad-

cliffe; ho. Radclitfe bridge 
Rostern, Sandiford & Mather,

(<fc engineers & millwrights),
Mount Sion road, Radcliffe

Manufrs- of Checks, Ticks, &c,
Alien Walker, Water la. Radcliffe 
Bowden & Phillips (fustian),

Water lane, Radcliffe 
Buckley James, Stand lane 
Clay ton George & Leonard,

Unsworth 
Clegg James & Co. Besses-o'th'- 

Barn ; warehouse, 14 New 
Brown st, Manchester 

Farrar James & Brothers, Nur­ 
sery Works, Chapelfield 

Fletcher George John & Co.
Unsworth 

Hallows Henry, Outwood Lane
Mill, Outwood

Howarth Thomas, Stand lane 
Pendlebury Richard & Sons (& 

regatta stripes, <fec. by power) 
Irwell Mills, Radcliffe bridge 
warehouse, 16 Mosley ̂ Man­ 
chester; ho. Longsight, and 2 
Back Cannon st, Manchester 

Rostern John & Son, Stand lane 
Taylor John, Whitefield 
Taylor Samuel, Chapelfield 
Taylor William Henry & Joseph 

Water lane, Pvadcliffe

Manufacturers of Drills.
Aspinall Joseph, Unsworth
Bentley John (fancy), Stand la; 

ho. Stand; warehouse, 2 New 
Cannon st, Manchester

Buckley James, Stand lane
Hayton George & Leonard, 

Unsworth 
layton John, Whitefield
legg James & Co. (fancy), 
Besses-o'th'-Barn; warehouse 
14 New Brown st, Manchester

Farrar James & Brothers, Nur­ 
sery Works, Chapelfield

Farrar Samuel, Chapelfield
Fletcher George & John & Co; 

Unsworth
Milns (fePickstone (fancy),Stand 

lane, Pilkington; warehouse, 
32 York 9t, Manchester

Richardson William & Sons, Lily 
hill, Whitefield

 
Manufacturers of Ginghams.

Alien Walker,Water la. Radcliffe 
Bentley John, Stand lane; ware­ 

house, 2 New Cannon street,
Manchester 

Booth Robert, Mount Sion road.
Radcliffe 

Bowker Squire & John, Rad
cliffe Hall 

Briggs Thomas, Besses-o'th'
Barn

Buckley James, Stand lane 
Clayton George <Xr Leonard

Unsworth 
Clegg James & Co. Besses-o'th'

Barn; warehouse, 14 New
Brown st, Manchester ; ho
Butt hill, Prestwich 

Farrar James & Brother, Nur
sery Works, Chapelfield 

Farrar Samuel, Chapelfield 
Fletcher George, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe 
Hallows Henry, Outwood Lane

Mill, Outwood 
Pendlebury Richard & Sons (&

regatta stripes, &c. by power)
Irwell Mills, Radcliffe bridge
warehouse, 16 Mosley st,Mon
Chester 

Pilkington John & Sons, Water
lane, Radcliffe 

Rostern John & Son, Stand lane
ho. Longsight, and 2 Back
Cannon st, MancJiester 

Taylor John, Whitefield 
Taylor Samuel, Chapelfield 
Taylor William Henry & Joseph

Water lane, Radcliffe

Manufacturers of Nankeens.
Aspinall Joseph, Unsworth ; ho. 

Stand
Barlow Thomas, Whitefield
Booth Robert, Peel Mill, Rad­ 

cliffe ; ho. Church st
Bowker Squire & John, Rad­ 

cliffe Hall
Buckley James, Stand lane 

layton George & Leonard, 
Unsworth

Hayton John, Whitefield 
legg James & Co. (fancy), 
Besses-o'th'-Barn; warehouse 
14 New Brown st, Manchester

Farrar James <fc Brothers, Nur­ 
sery Works, Chapelfield

Farrar Samuel (<fc florentines), 
Chapelfield

Fletcher George & John & Co. 
Unsworth

Rostern John & Son, Stand lane, 
and 2 Back Cannon st, Man­ 
chester ; ho. Longsight

Taylor William Henry & Joseph, 
Water lane, Radcliffe

Thornley Nathan, Springfield 
Mill, Caw-daw, Pilkington

Wolstenholme George, Besses- 
o'th'-Barn, and 34 Cannon st, 
Manchester

Yates James,Hodge la.Prestwich
Yates Roger, Cuckoo's nest, 

Prestwich
Manufacturers of Tapes and 

Smallwares.
Barlow William, Stand lane 
Hilton & Eckersall, Hardman's

green, Pilkington 
Prestwich &Bolton,Union Mills,

Water lane, Radcliffe 
Walker Peter & Sons, Railway

st, Radcliffe, and 5 Marsden's
place, Market st, Manchester

»

Milliners & Dress Makers. 
Barlow Esther, Rooden lane 
Bennett Hannah, Radcliffe hill 
Bold Alice, Unsworth 
Bowker Elizabeth, Stand lane 
Briggs Maria, Rooden lane 
Catterall Elizabeth, Chapelfield 
Hamilton C., Green st, Radcliffe 
HampsonLeah &Rachl.Stand hi 
Holt Elizabeth, Stand lane 
Hope Mary, Churcn In. Prestw. 
Kay Ann, Bury New rd. Prestw. 
Olive Ann, Outwood 
Ralphs Elizabeth, Whitefield 
Ryder Mary, Bury New rd.Radcl. 
Seddon Elisa, Ringley 
Shaw Eliza, Rooden lane 
Smith Lydia, Stand lane
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Button Eliza, Prestwich 
Taylor Elizabeth, Chapelfield 
Taylor Lydia, Chapelfield 
Walker Elizth., Radcliffe hall 
Warhurton Elzth.Besses-o'th'-B 
WolstenholmeAnn,Blackhurn st,

Ptadcliffe
Wood Sarah, Eooden lane 
Young Jane, Outwood

Nursery and Seedsmen. 
Heywood Peter, Kirkhams 
Lodge Wm. (& florist), Single­ 

ton brook, Prestwich

Saddlers. 
Hall Tennand (& tanner & cur­ 

rier, & pickez maker),Besses- 
o'th'-Barn, and Irlams-o'th'- 
Height 

Leigh Edward, Whitefield 
Richards William, Stand lane

Shopkeepers and Dealers in
Sundries.

Alien John, Stand lane 
Alien Joseph, Stand lane 
Alien Thomas, Radcliffe Hall 
Alien Wm. Radcliffe Hall

Wain George (& florist), Bury Appleby Thomas, Whitefield
"\Trtw» -Ms%<%/3 ~D»«rt«i±TrrJ/»V» A _1____—tl_ T> J TIT'11 _j. Oj.__^
New road, Prestwich 

Wardle George, jun. Higher In. 
Pilkington

Painters & Plasterers. 
Brooks Adam, Blackburn

Radcliffe
st,

Brooks James, MountSion road,
Radcliffe

Brooks Samuel, Stand lane 
Brooks Titus (& gilder), Bl

burn st, Radcliffe 
Devenport James, Rooden lane 
Greenhalgh Christr. Stand lane 
Lomas Thomas, Chapelfield 
Lomas Wm. Hy., Higher lane,

Pilkington; worksGreenheys,
Manchester

Ogden Samuel, Whitefield ' 
Kothwell Thomas, Church st.

Radcliffe
Scholes John, Besses-o'th'-Barn 
Scholes Thomas, Prestwich 
Wardle James, Whitefield

Plumbers & Glaziers. 
Colley Wm.(& gas-fitter,)Black

burn st, Radcliffe 
Hubbert Mary, Church lane,

Prestwich 
Jepson Robert, Hardman green,

Pilkington
Lancaster Joseph, Stand lane 
Lancaster William, Whitefield 
Lavender William, Kirkhams 
Kay Isaac, Prestwich 
Ogden Henry, Mount Sion rd.

Ratcliffe 
Ogden Robert (& gas-fitter),

Chapelfield 
Parker Fredk. Jno. Rooden In

Bag Dealers.
Hallum Jno. Church st,Radcliffe 
Jones Jno. (& waste), Whitefield

Beed Makers- 
Gregory Joseph, Whitefield 
Ryland John, Hollinghurst, Pil- 

kington

Higher lane,

Ashworth Rd. Mill st, Stand hi 
Baxter Alex. Green st, Radcliffe 
Bentley John, Stand lane 
Blakeley Alice,Besses-o'th'-barn 
Bleakley John, Prestwich 
Birkett Thomas, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Booth Rt. Scar brow, Radcliffe 
Bowker John, Spring lane - 
'Bowker William, Water lane,

Radcliffe
Bradshaw David, Rooden lane 
Bradshaw John, Whitefield 
Briggs Elizabeth, Rooden lane 
Briggs Jas. Park In. Pilkington 
Broadley Jno.(&baker),Stand In 
Brooks Adam, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Buckley John, Whitefield 
Buckley William, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe 
Burton Daniel, Mount Sion rd.

Radcliffe 
Burton Thomas

Pilkington
Cheetham Jas. Blackford bridge 
Clough John, Bury New road,

Prestwich
Coe Mary, Stand lane 
Cobb William, Rooden lane 
Compston Francis, Mount Sion

road, Radcliffe
Critchley Nathaniel, Stand lane 
Crompton Richard, Chapelfield Jones 
Davenport Sarah, Water lane 
Davenport Thomas, Green st,

Radcliffe
Dawson Ellis, Mount Sion road Lindley 
Dawson Nancy, Whitefield 
Dearden Robert, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Dearden William, Rooden lane 
Dearnley Jonas, Radcliffe hall 
Dennerley Joseph, Rooden lane 
Diggle Dl. Higher In.Pilkington 
Eckersall John, Higher lane,

Pilkington
Fagg Ann, Whitefield 
Farrar N. Higher In, Pilkington

Fletcher Elizabeth, Unsworth 
Gregory Jas. Water In.Radcliffe 
Gregory James, Radcliffe hall 
Gregory John, Radcliffe hall 
Grimshaw Hiram, Radcliffe hall 
Grundy Isaac, Ringley brow 
Hallows William, Outward gate,

Outwood 
Hamer John,Water In. Radcliffe 
Hamer John, Radcliffe hall 
Hamer John, Radcliffe hall 
Hamilton William, Rooden lane 
Hardman George, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe 
Hardman James, Goat's gate,

Whitefield 
Hardman Joseph, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe 
Hayes Robert, Mount Sion rd.

Radcliffe
Healey Jeremiah, Stand lane 
Heaton John, Unsworth 
Heaton Margaret, Unsworth 
Heywood Betsy (& baker),

Besses-o'th'-barn 
Hill Jane, Blackford bridge 
Hilton Hiliel, Unsworth 
Hilton Richard, Whitefield 
Hilton Thomas, Unsworth 
Hilton William, Rooden lane 
Holcroft Hermon, Radcliffe hall 
Holcroft James, Radcliffe hall 
Holt David, Kirkhams 
Holt Edmund (& cotton waste 

dealer), Blackburn st, Rad­ 
cliffe

Holt John, Chapelfield 
Holt William, Unsworth 
Horrocks Nathan, Higher lane,

Pilkington
Howarth Ann, Higher lane, Pil­ 

kington
Hulme James, Unsworth 
Hulrae Samuel, Rooden lane 
Jackson Esther, Kirkhams 
Johnson Rt. Besses-o'th'-barn 
Jones John, Blackburn st, Rad­ 

cliffe
William, Stand lane 

Kay Joseph, Unsworth 
Laycock Joseph, Blackburn st, 

Radcliffe
Moses, Ringley 

Longworth Levi, Prestolee 
Lomax Squire, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Lord SI. Water lane, Radcliffe 
Manwaring John, Water lane,

Radcliffe
Martin Thomas, Prestwich 
Mather Samuel Horrocks, Bury

New road, Prestwich 
Mather Thomas, Radcliffe hall 
MellingPeter(<fc baker),Stand la
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Mellor John, Stand lane 
Mills Charles, Whitefield 
Mills George, Whitefield 
Mills Jas. Church st, Radcliffe 
Mills Susannah, Higher lane,

Pilkington
MiUs Thomas, Whitefield 
Moreton Aaron, Rooden lane 
Morris Hampson, Hardman's

green, Pilkington 
Morion William, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Nuttall Thomas, Whitefield 
Nuttall Margt Blackford bridge 
Oakes Bachl. Green st,Radcliffe 
Ogden James, Rooden lane 
Ogden Joseph, Stand lane 
Ogden Thomas, Whitefield 
Ogden William, Whitefield 
Parker Fredk. Jno. Rooden In 
Petty Thos. Besses-o'th'-barn 
Pickstones William, Cinderhill,

Outwood 
Pickup Nancy, Bury New road,

Prestwich 
Riley John, Mount Sion road,

Radcliffe
Riley Nathan, Chapelfield 
Roberts Betty, Whitefield 
Roper Rosannah (and baker),

Whitefield
Royle James, Unsworth 
Rudgyard Thomas, Prestolee 
Saxon Samuel (& baker),Black*

burn st, Radcliffe 
Schofield Joseph, Kirkharas 
Scholes James, Radcliffe hall 
Spholes P., Stand In.&Church st 
Simpson Robert (& baker),Rad­ 

cliffe bridge
Smethurst John H. Unsworth 
SmethurstThos.Blackford brdge 
Smith Caleb, Bla°kford brow 
Stott Thomas, Chapelfield 
TaylorJon.Higher lu. Pilkington 
Taylor Jos. (& baker), Ringley 
Taylor Nancy, Whitefield 
Taylor Richard, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Taylor Samuel, Chapelfield 
Taylor William, Chapelfield 
Tetlow Martha, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Walker Jno. Water In. Radcliffe 
Walker Samuel, Prestolee 
Walker Thomas, Whitefield 
Walker William, Radcliffe hall 
Warburton John, Raicliffe hall 
Wardle George, Higher lane,

Pilkington I 
Wardle James, Whitefield 
Wardle John, Higher lane, Pil-

Idngton I

Willison John, Rooden lane 
Wood Grace, Radcliffe bridge 
Woolstenholme Geo. Ringley

Shuttle Makers.' '
Bradshaw Adam, Whitefield 
Horrocks George, QIoss lane, 

Whitefield

Smiths-
Barry John, Stand lane 
Berry Wm. Besses-o'th'-barn 
Blomley Thomas, Radcliffe hall 
Calland William, Water lane,

Radcliffe
Cass James, Rooden lane 
Clayton John & Sons,Prestwich 
Dawson Joseph, Prestwich 
Hopkinson Charles, Whitefield 
Hopkinson Thomas, Unaworth 
Jackson Peter, Besses-o'th'-barn 
Kay William, Whitefield 
Pickles John, St. Thomas st,

Radcliffe
Robinson John, Ringley 
Smith Barry, Mount Sion ro

Radcliffe 
Smith George, Outwood 
Smith Jonathan, Water lane 
Thomley, Ashworth & Spencer,

Stand lane 
Whittaker Ellis, Green street,

Radcliffe 
Wilson John, Whitefield

Stone Masons*
Butterworth & Nuttall, Besses- 

o'th'-barn
Ogden Samuel, Stand lane 
Openshaw Joshua, Railway st, 

Radclitfe

Straw Bonnet Makers.
Catterall Elizabeth, Chapelfield 
Fletcher Tamar Johnson,Black-

burn st, Radcliffe 
Kay E. Blackburn st, Radclffe 
Kay Sarah, Bury New road,

Prestwich
Ridings Elizabeth, Stand lane 
Taylor Elizabeth. Chapelfield 
Taylor Sarah, Chapelfield

Surgeons.
Bindloss Jas. Baekhouse,Church

lane, Prestwich 
Carrington Benjamin,Blackburn

st, Radcliffe
Coveney Jas. Henry, Prestwich 
Kaye Ralph Holt, Stand lane 
Lancashire Jaa. Stand, nr. Bury 
Moore Wm. Water In. Radcliffe 
Preston Rd. Stand, near Bury 
Thompson Saml. MJ>., Stand In

Tailors*
Marked thus « are alto Drapers. 

Alien William, Blackburn st,
Radcliffe 

"Barrow Samuel, Scarr brow,
Radcliffe

Butterworth John, Whitefield 
Davenport George, Whitefield 
Grounds Josepfe, Whitefield 
Grundy Edmund, Radcliffe hall 
Hilton James, Whitefield
*Hilton William, Blackburn st,

Radcliffe
Kay David, Prestwich 
Shillitu Thomas, Rooden lane 
Smith Jno. Hodge In. Prestwich 
Taylor John, Whitefield; shop
26 King st, Manchester 

Taylor John, Chapelfleld
*Turner William, Stand lane 
Wardle Frederick, Whitefield
* Wardle Thos. Besses-o'th'-barn 

ates John, Stand lane
i

Taverns & Public Houses-

Bay Horse John Hamilton,
Unsworth 

Bay Horse Henry Grindrod,
Chapelfield 

Besses-o'th'-Barn Geo. Wood,
Besses-o'th'-barn 

Boar's Head Richard Bailey,
Blackburn st, Radcliffe 

Bridge Inn Moses Bentley,
Blackford bridge 

Brown Mare Jacob Greaves,
Higher lane, Pilkington 

Bulls Head—Thomas Mather,
Church st, Radcliffe 

Bull's Head Jno.Smith,White-
field 

Church William Buck, Church
lane, Prestwich

Church Jas. Mather,Whitefield 
Coach and Horses Inn Joseph

Bentley, Kirkhams 
Cock and Trumpet Edmund

Troillet, Rooden lane 
Commercial Inn (& billiard

rooms & livery stables), John
Lord, Railway st, Radcliffe 

Derby Arms John Rasbottom,
Whitefield 

Eagle and Child Joseph Tay-
ior, Higher lane, Pilkington 

Hare and Hound$-—J6hn Shaw,
Outwood gate 

Horseshoe   Ellis Whittaker,
Ringley

Mason's Arm Mary Ann Daw- 
son, Whitefield 

Ostrich Thomas Humphreys,
Rooden lane
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Queen Anne—SimonPartmgton
Unsworth 

Radcliffe Old Cross—Thomas
Dean, Radcliffe hall 

Railway and New Market Inn—
Thomas Gregory, Mount Sion
road, Radcliffe 

Railway Hotel, Nathan Brooks,
Blaek Lane Station 

Ram's Head — Siah Smith,
Stand lane

Red Lion — Sarah Entwisle, 
Prestwich

Red Lion—Richard Kay, Black- 
ford bridge

Royal Oafe—ChristopherGreen- 
halgh, Water lane

Swan^S^Q. Drickworth,Stand In
Swan with Two Necks—John 

Grindrod, Spring In. Radcliffe
Three Arrows—John Walker, 

Radcliffe kail
Three Crowns—William Taylor,

Ringley 
Unicorn—Samuel 

lane, Radcliffe
Lord, Water

Wheat sheaf—John Sidebottom,
Whitefield 

William IF.—Jno. Mills,White-
field 

Wilton Arms—John Ashworth,
Blackburn st, Radcliffe 

Wilton Arms—William Parkin-
son, Prestwich 

Woolpack —Ellis 
Radcliffe bridge

Greenhalgh,

Hill Ellis, Whitefield 
Holt John, Chapelfield 
Horrocks Nathan, Higher lane

Pilkington 
Howarth Ann, Higher lane, Pi]

kington

Beer Houses
Alien John, Radcliffe hall
Alien John, Stand lane
Baker John, Mount Sion road

Radcliffe
Bell Thomas, Prestwich 
Blakeley John, Kirkhams 
Briggs Jas. Park In. Pilkington 
Briggs John, Unsworth 
Brook Jno. Scarr brow, Radcliffe 
Brooks John, Radcliffe 
Crosby George, Rooden lane 
Davenport Ellis, Hadcliffe 
Davenport Thomas, Green st,

Radcliffe 
Davis Thomas, Radcliffe bridge 
Dawson Richard, Bury New rd.

Prestwich 
Eastwood Edward, Water lane,

Radcliffe
Farrar Samuel, Chapelfield 
Fletcher James, Unsworth 
JJYay James, Outwood 
Gregory Joseph, Whitefield 
Hardman James, Goat's

Whitcfiold 
Haworth John, Stand lano

Radcliffe
Hoyle Henry, Stand lane 
Johnson Rt. Besses-o'tii'-barn 
Kay Benjamin, Bury New road

Prestwich
Kay Thomas, Rooden lane 
Kncvtt William, Stand lane 
Makin Richard, Stand lane 
Mann James, Rooden lane 
Massey James, Bury New road

Prestwich
Moreton Aaron, Rooden lane 
Naylor Joseph, Mount Sion rd

Radcliffe 
Oakes Thomas, Bottom-o'th'

field, Outwood 
Olive George, Spring lane 
Olive Jas, Water lane, Radcliffi 
Openshaw SI. Besses-o'th'-barn 
Peraval Andrew, Hope square

Prestwi<3h
Pickstone Andrew, Prestwich 
Prestwich Eliz.Besses-o'th'-barn 
RamsbottomRd.Blackford brdge 
Uiley John, Mount Sion road

Radcliffe
Riley William, Stand lane 
Scholes James, Radcliffe hall 
Smethurst John Hollins, Uns­ 

worth
Taylor George, Radcliffe hall 
Unsworth Matthew, Rainsouth 
Wallwork Ann, Radcliffe hall 
Warburton George, Ringley 
Warburton John, Outwood 
Wardle John, Higher lane, Pil­ 

kington
Wardle Joseph, Rooden lane 
Westbrook James, Raiusouth 
Wroe Thomas, Unsworth 
Yates Jno. Hodge In. Prestwich

Temperance Coffee Houses.
Rostron Ann, Mow brow, Rad­ 

cliffe
Wood William, Bury New road, 

Prestwich
Watch and Clock Makers. 

Nichol & Chad wick, Stand lane 
Roberts Michael, Radcliffe brdg 
Rostern John, Stand lane

Wheelwrights.
Blomley Thomas, Radcliffe hall 
Jalland William, Water lane,

Radcliffe 
Jlayton Jno, & Sons, Prestwich

Jackson Peter ( & tfmber dealr.)
Besses-o'th'-barn 

Snape John, BeBses-o'th'-barn 
Thornley, Ashworth & Spencer,

Stand lane
Yarn Printers- 

LINEN AND COTTON. 
Hardman Jno. (yarn) Chapelfield 
Kirkman Joseph, Stand lane 
Riley Solomon, Chapelfield

Places of Worship,
AND THEIR MINISTERS.

PARISH CHURCH, Radclifle—- 
Rev. Nathaniel Milne, rectory 
Rev. William Booker, curate

ALL SAINTS' CHURCH, Stand— 
Rev. Thos. Corser, M.A., rector

SAINT MARGARET'S CHURCH, 
Hodge lane, Prestwieh

SAINT MARY'S CHURCH, Prest­ 
wich— Rev. Henry Mildred 
Birch, M.A., rector ; John Boo­ 
ker, B.A,, and Henry Robson, 
M.A., curates

SAINT GEORGE'S CHURCH, Uns­ 
worth—Rev. Benj. Cromptea, 
incumbent; Rev.Alfd. mgkfc- 
wick, curate

SAINT SAVIOUR'S CHURCH, Ring- 
ley—Rev. James R. Lyon,M.A. 
incumbent ; Rev. EdwardWm. 
Appleyard, B.A., curate

SAINT THOMAS' CHAPEL OF EASE, 
Blackburn st, Radcliffe—Rev. 
Robert Fletcher

CONGREGATIONAL CHAPEL,Scarr 
brow—Rev. John Hjopkins

INDEPENDENT CHAPEL, Chapel- 
field-Rev. Alex. Anderson,B.A.

WESLEYAN METHODIST CHA­ 
PELS—Radcliffe hall; Rad­ 
cliffe Bridge; Unsworth, and 
Prestwich

UNITARIAN CHAPEL, Stand-­ 
Rev. John Cropper, MJL

PRIMITIVE METHODIST CHAKEL, 
Unsworth

JERUSALEM CHAPEL, Stand 
lane—Rev. James Boys

MATTER DAY SAINTS MEETING 
ROOM, Stand lane

Poor Law Union, 
WORKHOUSE, Blackburn street,

Radcliffe 
Governor—Peter Brettargh 
Matron—Elizabeth Brettargjh 

lerk to the Board of Guarding!* 
—Mr. Wm. Plant Woodcock 

Surgeon—Mr. Thomas Bott 
Ohaplain—Rev. Robt Fletcher 
Relieving Officer—Jne. W, Bell- 

ringer



878 WHELLAN & CO.'S DIRECTORY.

Registrars.
OF BIRTHS, DEATHS AND 

MARRIAGES.
Superintendent Registrar—Win. 

Harper, Bury
"Registrar of Marriages—For 

Pilkington District, JohnLan- 
cashire

Registrars of Births and Deaths 
—ForRadcliffe District, Jesse 
Haworth, Blackburn st, Rad- 
cliffe; For Pilkington Dis­ 
trict, John Lancashire; For 
Prestwich District, James 
Sheldrick

MECHANICS' INSTITUTION, Park To 
lane, Stand, B. N. Philips, 
Esq., president, John Kiley, 
secretary

LYCEUM, Church st, RadclifFe— 
Mr. Samuel Wheelhouse,Hon. 
secretary ; Jonathan Whit- 
taker, acting secretary

PRESTWICH & STAND BRANCH 
OF THE MANCHESTER & SAL- 
FORD BANK FOR SAVINGS, open 
every Thursday from 12 to 
past 1, Besses-o'-th'-barn— 
Mr. John Hope Nield,ac£uan/

County Lunatic Asylum, 
Prestwich.

MedicalOfflcer and Superintend­ 
ent—Mr. Joseph Holland

Treasurer and Clerk—Mr. Paul 
J. B. Chappe

Chaplain—Rev. Richard King
Surgeon—Richard Wilson
Clerk to the Visitors—Mr. Frdk. 

Copley Hulton
Stewardr—Wm. Cross Smith
Matron—Ellen Shaw

Coach and Omnibuses.
To MANCHESTER, the Atmos­ 

pheric Coach, from Bury, 
passes through Whitefield 
twice on Sunday, Monday, 
Wednesday & Thursday, and 
once a day on Tuesday,Friday 
and Saturday, &nd Omnibuses, 
from the Church Inn, White 
field, passes through Besses- 
o'th'-barn & Prestwich almost 
every hour in the day

BuRY,the AtmosphericCoach, 
(from Manchester), passes 
through Whitefield twice on 
Sunday, Monday, Wednesday 
tfe Thursday, and once a day 
on Tuesday, Friday and Sat.

Conveyance by Railway*
On the EAST LANCASHIRE LINE.
Stations—Railway st,RADCLiFFE 

Wm. Croxall, clerk; RINOLEY 
ROAD, Thomas Spencer, clerk; 
and BLACK LANE, Heaton 
Brooks, clerk

Carriers.
To BOLTON, Samuel Warburton, 

from his house, Stand lane,& 
Dan Yates, from Scarr brow, 
Monday & Wednesday

To BURY, Dan Yates, from Scarr 
brow, Thursday

To MANCHESTER, Samuel War- 
burton, from Stand lane, daily, 
and John Kaye, from Rad­ 
clifFe Bridge, and Jph.Marcey, 
from Radcliffe hall, and Thos. 
Burton, from Stand lane, 
Tuesday, Thursday & Satur­ 
day

WITH THE VILLAGE OF BIRCH, THE TOWNSHIPS OF TONGE, HOPWOOD,
AND THORNHAM.

MIDDLETON is an ancient market town and parish in the hundred of Salford, and 
diocese of Manchester, supposed to have derived its name from the situation which it occupies— 
being the centre of several neighbouring towns. It is distant 4 miles w. from Oldham, 5 miles 
•.from Rochdale, and 6 miles N. from Manchester. Its population in 1831 was 14,379; in 
1841, it was 15,488; and in 1851 it contained about 18,000, of which last number 8,717 were 
returned for the township; to which may be added 3,831 in the township of Tonge, which, 
though situated in the parish of Prestwich-cum Oldham, is suburban to Middleton, and so 
intimately connected with that town, both in trade and proximity, as to be scarcely distinguishable 
from it;—therefore the population of the town of Middleton, according to the late census, would 
amount to 12,548 persons. In the time of the Commonwealth the population of the parish was 
estimated at 500. The territorial extent of the parish of Middleton comprises 11,510 English 
statute acres, of which number 1,860 acres belongs to the township.

Middleton claims a high antiquity, and ranks as one of the most ancient parishes in the 
county. It was possessed at a very early period by the Bartons ; and in the fifteenth century 
the lordship passed by marriage with Margery, niece and heiress of Richard Barton to Sir Ralph 
de Assheton, of Ashton-under-Lyne, in which family it continued for many generations. This 
Sir Ralph, who was knight marshal of England in the reign of Edward IV., was the notorious 
" Black Knight" of Ashton-under-Lyne, whose execrable tyrannies are still commemorated in 
that town by the ceremony of " The Riding of the Black Lad" (see page C85), At the battle


